VI
VIL.

VIIL

Xl.

XIl.

X1,

9151 West Loomis Road

FRAN KLIN Franklin, Wisconsin 53132

P U B T iE 414.425.8214 FAX: 414.425.9498

L I B RA RY www.FranklinPublicLibrary.org

Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
6:00 p.m., Monday, October 22, 2018
Sievert Conference Room
Franklin Public Library, 9151 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin

AGENDA

Call to Order and Roll Call —J. Williams-Killackey
Public Comment (no action may be taken on issues raised unless otherwise on the agenda)
Approval of the Minutes
a. Board of Trustees Meeting, September 24, 2018 (Attachment A)
Finance Committee —T. Berres
a. Approval of Vouchers and Invoices
b. Treasurer’s Report (Attachments B, C)
Report on City of Franklin Matters — K. Wilhelm
Report of the President
Report of the Library Director —J. Loeffel
a. Monthly Activity of Library Director & Library, including Upcoming Events (Attachment D)
b. FPL @ a Glance Statistics Report (Attachment E)
Report of the Franklin Public Library Foundation — K. Wesener, J. Loeffel
Report of the Building and Grounds Committee
Report of the Personnel Committee
Business:
a. Approval of Virtual Reality Center Policy & Waiver/Release Form (Attachment F)
b. Discussion on Reciprocal Borrowing Payment for 2020, Trends, and Effects on 2019 Budget (Attachment G)
c. Approval of Mayor’'s Recommended Budget (Attachment H)
d. Discussion and Approval of Mobile Hotspot Policy (Attachment [)
e. Discussion and Approval of 2018 Library Director Evaluation Process and Goals (Attachment J)
Future Meeting Date(s) and Agenda Item(s)
a. Next Regular Trustees Meeting: Monday, November 26, 2018, 6:00 p.m.
Adjourn

Agenda dated October 16, 2018

Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which they
have decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Council per State ex. Re. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd. even though
the Council will not take formal action at this meeting.



Franklin Public Library
Library Board Meeting

September 27, 2018 FRANKLIN
Minutes—Pending P UBLTIZC
ATTENDANCE: LIBRARY

Name Attended | Name Attended | Name Attended

Judi Williams-Killacky (JW) | X Karen Wesener (KW) Vice- X Terry Berres (TB) X

President President Treasurer

Madelyn Kempen (Mak) X Maria Imp (MI) X Mike Karolewicz (MK) X

Secretary

Judy Mueller (JM) X Annemarie Vitas-Oklobdzija X Kristen Wilhelm (Krw) X

(AV)

ALSO ATTENDED: Jennifer Loeffel (JL), Library Director

CALL TO ORDER: President MK called the Franklin Public Library Board meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Public Comment/Visitors: None.

Correspondence: None.

Approval of minutes from regular meeting of August 27, 2018: Motion to approve minutes made by KW, second by TB.
Motion passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:
Finance—Approval of vouchers and invoices: Motion by TB, second by MI. to approve expenses of $13,231.07. Motion
passed.

City Matters—KrW reported the Mayor has presented his budget and received favorable comments from the City
Council.

President— None.

Director—Attachments D, E presented by JL. The mobile hot spots will be discussed next meeting.

Foundation— A meeting is coming up. The new tables for the meeting room have arrived. The John Gurda program was
successful.

Buildings and Grounds— The committee will be looking at trees that need to be trimmed.

Personnel— The personnel committee will be meeting before the next Trustees meeting.

BUSINESS:
Discussion on Officer Positions and Nominations: M| nominated JW as president. JW accepted. All voted in favor.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Bylaws of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees: Motion by JW that
Article Il be amended as stated in the notice provided on September 19'": “The officers shall be a president, a vice
president, a secretary, and a treasurer, elected from among the trustees within 60 days of July 1 each year. An officer
may succeed hum/herself no more than twice. An officer may be re-elected to the same position after a lapse of one
year.” KW seconded. Motion passed.

Presentation and Discussion on Safety, Security and Surveillance in the Library: The Trustees discussed contacting the
police department for active shooter training, to have staff CPR trained and to remove the fake cameras.

Start of Director Evaluation Process: The personnel committee will meet.
Next regular meeting will be Monday, October 22, 2018 at 6:00pm in the Sievert Conference Room.

Motion by AV, second by JM to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed. Adjourned at 7:51pm.

ATTACHMENT A

PAGE | oF_ |




- 40 | 39vd

g INTIWHOVLIY

8'962'C 1181 9687 ZTe0e'e 006.€°¢ 00005t 00005t S3MNddNS 321440 CLEG-LLS0-GL

19'¢0¢ £0'8E 66'CL 6E'L¥S 90 LY 007082 007052 39V1S0d LLEG-L1LG0-GL

S3ANddns

2062k 000 ge'el 86°0.'11 06'S20'7L 00°005'S) 00°005'S) S3IDJNIAE3IS TYNLOVELNOD

00°¢8S 000 §L'0L 00SL¥'L 187/08'1 000002 000002 SHOLIVHLNOD AHANNS 6626-1160-GL

00°009 000 000 000 66'7.LE 007008 007009 JONVYNILNIVIN FIYMLIOS 2525-1150-G1

20tr0'e 000 8591 86'G56'6 y0'€68'L1 00°000'¢L 00°000'¢) JONYNILNIVIN INFNLINDT Zres-LLS0-GL

S30IAE3S TYNLOVHLINOD

89129'59 1E196'C) Sy'29 2e'sZe'601 05'700'92} 00°268't.LL 00°268'v.LL SLI43IN39 IIA0TdNI

00'9ee 00201 8e'6L 00°620°L 08'286 0059¢'} 00'59¢'} SNINOILYSNIdNOD SHINH0OM 961611506l

16'820'L 6Ll 9.'09 £0'E65'L 05°996'L 00229 00229 JONVHENSNI 3411 GGLG-LLS0-GlL

0Z¥09'LY 88'966'G 2805 08 LL0'EY ¥0°126'09 00289'18 00289't8 TV.LN3A B HLTV3H dNOYD ¥SLGLLGO-GL

00'9¢s 0024 [A: 71 00°€65'L 88'7E5'L 0062k 0062k HLIY3H dNOYD J3HIL3Y €SLG-LLG0-GL

18'655'9 GRETL'T S8'v. 61225'61 ¥0'6LL8L 00280'9¢ 00280'9¢ INIFNIHILTY ZSLGL1G0-GL

0£'909'GL 0918 0LeL 0E0L¥'ey ¥eeLl'Ly 00°£1L0'8S 00°£1L0'8S vald 1GLG-LLG0-GL

SLI43N3g I3A0TdNT

G0'L9C 98l 15 125'65 PG G6'9EL'CLS 95°9¥0'9¥S 00°86€'85. 00'86E'852 S30INY3S TYNOSHAd

16'922'81 9L'Zer'y 689 60'645'62 2E0¥5'Le 00908ty 00908t AYd NOILYOVA GeLG-1L60-GL

G00ZE'LL LE°965°C 89'89 G6'/28'7C 96°920'92 00°8Y1'9¢e 00'8YL'9¢ AYd AYAITOH ¥ELG-LLG0-GL

SLELE 0066 6b'69 T 00°Zes 00622’} 006221 ALIASONOT £eLG-1160-G)

(8z's¢l) 000 00°00L 8¢'gEl 000 000 000 NIXYL JNILJNOD 8L16-L160-GL

(89°90¢'Y) 00'te0'L 00°00L 89'90¢'Y 000 000 000 dW3L-S3VIVS SLLG-LLG0-GL

91°2¢1'8L 7L669'12 LEYL ¥8'2€.'922 08'205'6L2 00°598'¥0¢ 00°698'¥0€ 1d-S3YIVS €LL6-1160-G)

71°059'28 ZE'189'8C 08°LL 98'€0.'68¢ 88'v60'892 00vSe'2LE 00'¥5€'2LE 14-S3EYIVS LELG-LLS0-S)

S30INE3S TYNOSHId

AgYEdI - 1150 1deg

saunypuadxg

00Cee'y 00£29'89 69°66 00'89€'28e’L 95°8¥E'ee’| 00'004'98¢€"L 0000.'98¢"L SANNIATY Tv10L

00°ZEE'Y 00'2£29'89 69°66 00°'89€'28¢E'L 99°8¥E'vEE'| 00'002'98¢"} 00°002'98¢'} TVY3NIO - 00001deq [eloL

(ooegrl'2) 00'65S 0z'sel 00279°0} L0'GLE'9 00°005°8 00°005°8 SONINYVI LNIWLSIANI

00°9vE'e (0012l 00°00L (00°9FE'e) 000 000 000 S3ASSOTVSNIVO LNFWNLSIANI €12¥0000-51

(00°'88¥'a) 00°082°} 958791 00°886°E} L0'GLE'9 00°005°8 00°005'8 SINIALSIANI NO LSTHILNI LLLy-0000-G1

SONINYY3I LNIWLSIANI

007L%'9 00890°89 E16 00925'89 GSeLLYT 000006 0000064 IVLININNGIAODHILNI

007L¥'9 00890°89 E16 00925°89 QSeLLYT 0000064 0000064 ONIMOEH0E TvYI0HdIOIY AMYHEIT 8S¥¥0000-G1

IVLININNGIAODHEILNI

000 000 0000} 00002'€0¢"L 00°00Z'€0€') 00°002'€0€°L 00°00Z'€0€’L S3XVL ILVLSI TV

000 000 007001 00°002'€0¢€') 00°002°€0E’) 00°002'€0€"L 00002't0E’L XV1 ALY3dOdd TvEaNID }10¥-0000-G}

S3XVL 3LVLSI VI

TYHINIO - 0000 1d8Q

SaNUSARY

ANN4d AYYHEIT - L pund

JONVYIVE 8L/0¢/60 a3sn 8L0z/0¢/60 8L/0£/60 NYHL 139ang a3anNawy  1392ang NOILdI¥OS3a H3IGNNN 1D
1Y IIVAY HLNOW 19049 % JONYIVE ALA ALVQ-0L-"V3A 8L0¢ TYNIDIEO

H04 ALIAILOY 139an4d 810¢
6.'vL :pae|dwog Jea j [easi4 % labpajessuabesg :gq
8L0¢/0€/60 ONION3 A0I¥3d [ey80Tr Hesn

g/l :abey NITANYYS 40 ALID HO4 14043y FHNLIANIIXI ANV INNIATH Wd ¥2:108102/0L/0b



T Hd0 % 3ovd|

m ININHOVLLY 19961°€L8 90°Gey'95L £7°00€'52y £ 00€' 05 JONVTYE NN AN3

£7°00€'05F £7'00£°05 £7°00€'05 £7°00€°05Y JONVTVE ANN4 '938

(81°968'/8¢) (25'806'92) 851G¥'L 81°968'29¢ £9¥el'90¢E (00°000'5¢2) 000 STUNLIANIHXT B SINNIATH 40 L3N
81'8¢¢ 76 €5'5€5'56 el 8 LL'BL0°L £6'€22'820'L 0000L° L7t 0000£'98€"} S3ANLIANIdX3 TV1O0L
00eeE'y 00'£29'89 69'66 00'89€'28¢"L 95 8re'vee’t 00002'98¢"} 0000£'98€"} SINNIATY TYLOL

‘ONN4 AdYHdIT - G pund

81'822'26E C5'S€5'66 eeel ZgLLY'BL0'L £6'€2C'820°L 00002LLY'L 0000£'98€°L SIUNLIANIHXT VLOL
81'822'C6¢ 25'5€5'66 el gLLY'BL0°L £6'€22'920') 00°00L'LLY'L 0000£'98¢"L AdYYEIT- 116038 [BloL
6.'98Y'C2 99'968'S L9 V2962 7L 08'8ve'LL 0028.'96 00'28.'26 AYILNO TVLIdYD
(15'€82'p) 000 8.°¢9l 1G'E8ZTL W29 00°005°L 00°005'2 LINJNIND3 ¥3LNdNCD 9861 1S0-GL
00°000'% 000 000 000 10°000'€ 00000 000 SININIACEJNI ONITTING 20851 150-G1
15'v92'7C 99°968'G G512 6721019 8€'9./6'L9 00Z82's8 00'28¢'G8 SIVIMILYA AdvSEan 9186-L160-GL
(1Z'¥66) 000 00°00L }C'166 000 000 000 STUNLXIA/FINLINGNA C185-1150-G1
AYILNO TVLIdvd
66'€95'56 00'L0SEL 89°¢9 L0ves 291 ¢l'.66'061 00'880°€92 00'880'25¢ S3EYHI ALNIDVA
000ey'Le 00°0%L'L 0064 00092'+9 0009Z'+9 00089'G8 00089'68 1509 AVd D0T1V-OHO Ld3AY3LNI 0968-1150-G1L
7L 8Er'e PSLEET crl8 88°190°G) 661.8'CL 00005'8L 00°005'L HIHIO-IONYNILNIVIN ONITING 65591 150-GL
06°99% LLLS 60°L9 oLees 00006 00°002°L 00°002'} ONIMOOT4-IONYNILNIVIN 90714 86641 150-GL
9€900'C 001821 7662 79°€66'L £8°500'8 0000004 00°000°0L SWILSAS-IONVYNILNIVIA ONIQTING 166G-1160-GL
0L'v¥6'C 88°62 £6°09 06'650'¢ 00°00S't 000009 00°000'9 $3MNddNS TVINOLINYT 9666-1160-G1
L¥'658'%} 000 S0°GY 6508121 L8Ly9'L) 00°0%0°22 00'0k0°L2E SYO TVHENLYN $65S8-L1G0-GL
€961 000 vLL L£962 66°41E 009y 00 9Ly ¥amas £66G-11G0-GL
S0'2E6'LY 000 £e8h 56'290'6€ ¥’ 16G'9G 0000018 0000018 ALIOIELOTT3 26548-1160-6GL
26'65Y 000 6212 80°cyL'L 05°L02'L 00209’} 00209’} H3LVm 165G-11S0-GL
0S¢L6'L 05°/€9'2 0064 052€.'€2 05/€.'€2 00°069'LE 00059'LE ALMIOV4-LSOD UNSNI L0011V 82591 150G
SIOYYHI ALMNIOVS
0070008 00°000'2 0002 000002 1070082 00°000°04 000 AONIONIINOD
000008 000002 0002 00°000'2 1070082 00°000°0L 000 AIDNIDONILNOO 3LOIMLSTANN 66%5-1150-GL
AONIONILNOD
08°2¥2'9 ¥8'690'L €706 0Z'LL0'6S 69'168'28 00'092'S9 00'09¢'G9 SIDYYHI B SA0INYTS
00729 000 97'86 009.0'8¢ £0'LE5'LE 00052'8¢ 00'06.'8¢ Y3LNdWOD ST4IN LSpG-LLSO-GL
(0z'8.2) 98°L6L 9GLL 02'8.0C 00°0SE'L 00°008°L 00°008'L TYINIY INSNLIND3 £EVS-L1G0-GL
48802 £6°L¥E 69°€L GL'L6S 66665 00'008 00°008 JOVITIN CEVS-L1LG0-G1
00°000'} 000 000 000 10708 00°000'L 00°000't STOOHIS ¥ SFONIHIINOD GZra-L1G0-GL
00°L¥y 000 LG 00°€5€'} 00°0SE'L 00008'L 00°008't S3NA/SIHSHIgNaN yee-L1G0-GL
GLL6L'Y G0°0ES GL'08 Ge'8L6'9L 29v92'LL 000LL'LE 000LL'LE SNOILdIYDSENs aehe-L 16061
S3OUVHI ¥ SFOINYIS
987.8'¢c ¥L6L9 9098 GL'206'¢C 6E'667'61 0062212 00622'L2 S31ddns
00¢ 000 9666 007e5'8 ¥4°c6e'9 00'62S's 00°625'8 SH008-3 £6€G-1160-61
9 0LE') 0298 1206 ¥5'629°7L 65€5C'6 00000'74 00°000'%L S3NddNS ONILYY3dO 62EG-1160-G1
salnjipuadx3
ANNd AdVYdIT - §) pung
JONYIvE 81/0€/60 assn 8L02/0€/60 81/0€/60 NYHL 1390Ng d3an3wy  132and NOILdIZOS3a H3GANNN 19
F1av1IvAY HLNOW 1909% JONYIVE dLA 31va-0L-¥v3A gLoe IYNIDIHO
HO4 ALINILOY 139ang 8L0e )
6./ palRIdwo) Jea ; [2osi4 % 1aBpajessusbesg :gq
81.02/0€/60 ONION3 Q0I43d [eya0Tr 4asn

[+ :sbey NITINVY4 40 ALID ¥04 14043 FANLIANIAX3 ANY INNIATS Wd¥2:L08L02/0L/01



7 do

g INIWHOVLLY

¢ dO9vd

S3DUVHI ALIMIOVA
09°€00'G 62'589 #0°LS 0r9iz's 9.'98%'9 00°0Z2 01 0002201 S3OYVYHO B SFNINY3S
176161 ¢L'60S 7989 £L002'7 6C'G75°¢ 000zL'9 000219 TYINIY INFNDIND3 G007 °€EYS-1160-9)
00°02¢ 000 000 000 ye'0) 00°0¢¢ 00°0¢¢ JOVITIN S00¥'2EYS 115091
00°00%'L 000 299 00°00} 68'€06 00°005't 00005} STOOHIS ? SIONIHIINOD S007'SeyS-1160-91
00°58} 000 GL'ES 00'6l¢ 08'891 00'00¥ 00°00% S3NA/SdIHSHIININ S00% ¥evS-1160-91
€€'6.2'} 19641 6E'GE 19004 vr99L°) 00°088'} 00086} SNOILdIEIs8NS S00¥'22kS 115091

S3IOHVHI ? S3DINY3S

098222 07'82L'L 0189 07'L05'9) 2841191 00°0€2'¥T 00'0€2'+2 S31ddns

68°L¥6'9 ¥6'52.L Slev 11'850'G 00'000'6 0000071 00'000°Z} SX008-3 5007°€6ES 115091

1§Y11'T 00cl 6Ly e¥'85S'T LlEvee'e 00°0€e's 00°0£€'s S37ddNS ONILYY3dO S00%°62€51150-91

28921 000 ¥ovL 8L°€LE 66'7.E 00°00§ 00°005 ONILNIEd S007°ELESLLSO-9L

(Le'oye'z) 6¢°/86 L0'6EL LEove'e vL2iL'e 00°000'9 00°000'9 $3171ddNS 331440 S00¥'CLES-LLGO-9L

£9°62¢ AR 65ty L1 ££'G6C 00°00% 00°00% 39ov1S0d S00¥'LLES-L1LGO0-9L

S3Nddns

€1'8€0C 19'/¥8 88'8L 181191 £5'€92'L 00059'6 00'059'6 S30IAY3S TWNLIVHLINGD

9°188 00°008 0v'/8 70'8LL'9 S6'2€0'S 00°000'2 000002 SHOLOVHLNOD AJANNS S007'6625-1150-91

00599 000 0079 00580} £8°089'L 00082t 00082t JONYNILNIYIN 3dYMLI0S G00v'£GCS-1LS0-91

LV16Y L9y er'ay £8°80% SL6¥5 007006 00°006 JONYNILNIV LNINJINO3 S00F'ZYeS-11S0-91

S30IAY3S TYNLOVHINOD

AdvHdIT - 1160 1deg

sainypuadx3

91°0¥6'0} SL0L'Y €0'v8 ¥8'655'2§ 86'17/8'8Y 00°005'89 00005'89 SANNIAZY TVLOL

91°0¥6'0} SLA0LY €078 ¥8'655'/5 86'7.8'87 00005'89 00005'89 T7H3ANIO - 0000393 [eI0L

Z86LL0 £8'792°¢ £9'18 810828y 769L7'Ty 00°000'65 00000'65 INNIATY SNOINVTTIOSIN

§L900'LE S¥°06¢ BY'L 5¢'566'C 9587082 00°000°0F 00'000°0F SpJe] 984 swa}| I1S0T-3INNIATY ISIN S00¥'66.7-0000-91

(00'620'7) 0009 00°00} 006407 000 000 000 TYINIH WOOY ONILIIN AdvHElT S00%°99.1-0000-91

(08'95¥'22) 9L'sze't 00°00} 08'95¥'2Z 000 000 000 SANI4 AdVHEI S00%'59.+0000-9)

16'L0¥ §0'595 59'96 €0'86S°L 1 00°000'6 00°000°C} 00000k SgexXejuoU-s400g-S3TYS AdVHaIT S00¥'¥9.%-0000-91

(0r0L2) JAN A4S vachl 0L'0LL'9 1£8/9'7 0070009 000009 100y BUNOBYD-AYHEIT - SNOLLYNOQ S00%'8¥.21-0000-81

00519 000 05°8¢ 00°58€ 10°05L 00°000't 00°000°} 1098 | MIIN uoRBuOg-AxvYHElT -SNOILYNOd 200¥'8%.2-0000-S1

ANNIATH SNOANYTIIOSIN

0866} 99'Ge8 1816 02°002'6 £L1€€'9 00'00¢' 00'00¢'6 S30IAY3S ¥O4 SIOUYHO

08661 39°GE8 1816 02 0026 EL1EED 000076 00°007'6 SN 38)00'¥e) Ad02-§3TYS T VXYL S00Y'64 71000081

S30IAL3S HO4 SFOIVHO

¥5'02 9c'6 9W'6L W6l 1€°99 00°00} 00°00} SONINGY3 LNIWLSIANI

56'6 (4 % eLsL s00e 1§22 00°0% 00°0% 100y BuoRyD-1 SFHILNI ISIN S00¥°6} £-0000-91

650} s Gees ey 08°8¢ 0009 00709 100¥ LY uelieuog-L S3HILNI OSIN ¢00¥'61 £-0000-91

SONINYY3 LINJNLSIANI

IWH3ANIO - 0000 3980

SanuUsAsyY

S334 % SINIF-Q3LIIYLSTH-AVEEIT - 91 pund

JONVIVE 81/0€/60 assn 810¢/0¢/60 81/0€/60 NHHL 139an8 d3ANINY  139ang NOILdIMOS3a HIENNN 7D
F1EVIIVAY HLNOW 1908 % JONVIVE QLA ALVA-OLHVYIA 810¢ TYNIOIHO

d04 ALIAILDY 1392ang 8L0Z

6L Y. PeJe|dI0) JeaA [EOSI4 % JabBpayesausbesg :gq

8102/0€/60 ONIONI AOIM3d [ays07r Uesn

Sp -abeg NITINY¥4 40 ALID H04 L¥Od3Y IUNLIANIXI ANY INNIATY Wd ¥2:10 8L0Z/0L/0L



T =0

3> 3ovd

g INIWHOVLLY

8T 97.'0.6 62'088'168 ££°080'995 €2°080°189 SANN4 77V - 3ONY1YE ANN4 N3

€£°080'185 £€2°080'185 £€£°080°185 €°080°189 SANN4 77V - 3ONY1YE ANNH "938

(65°699'FLY) (£1°280'92) 99'855°L 65'G99'68¢ 95'66.'01€ (00°000'52) 000 S3YNLIONIdX3 ® SINNIAIY 40 L3N

LU LE6'6LY 26'128'86 §6°0L 62292'050°L 86'€2Y'CL0'} 0000Z'08%'} 0000Z'S5¥' | SANNA TV - S3INLIANIIX3 TV.LO0L

91'zLe'sL SLyeLes 56'86 7oL26'6EY L ¥GETT'e8E"t 00'002'SS+ | 00°00Z'SS¥"} SANN4 7TV - S3NNIATY TV.LO0L

19675 261 £2°G5Y'SEL 0£°082'0EL 0€'082'0¢E} JONVIVE ANN4 AN3

0€°082'0¢1 0£°082'0¢L 0£°082'0EL 0£'08'0€1 JONVIYE ANN4 9349

(££'692'92) Ge'La8 0000k 1£692°9¢ 6.9 000 000 STUNLIONIAX3 ? SINNIATH 40 L3N

£560L'L€ 07'982'¢ S6'vy Ly 06.L°0¢ S0°00¢ v 00°005'89 00'005'89 SUNLIONIAX3 TYLOL

9L°'076'04 SLL0L'Y £0'v8 ¥8'655°LS 867.8'8Y 00°005'89 00°005'89 S3NN3AIY TV10L

‘5334 ¥ SANIF-A3LOMLSIH-AdvSEIT - 91 pund

£560L°2¢E 0y'982'¢ S6'vv L7'06.'0€ S0'002 'ty 00°005'89 00°005'89 S3UNLIANIdX3 TYLOL

£560.'L€ 0v'982'c G6'vy L0620 G0'00Z'v¥ 00'005'89 00'005'89 AdYHaIT - L1503deq [elo)

95°668 000 ¥0'0L 77001 L0°05L 00°000°} 00000} SAYVYMY ANY "8IMLNOD "SWIVTO

95°668 000 y0°0L #7004 10054 00°000°} 007000} NOILINDOJ3Y ¥33LNNTOA SO0V ¥EL5-L1S0-91

SAYYMY ANV "SI4LNOD ‘SWIVTO

8L6LCLT 00'6Z A zz08L') 6 LFL'EL 00°00%'2Z 0000¥'22 AYLNO TYLIdvD

00'L02'2 000 628 00°661 00'00%'C 00°00%'2 00°00%'2 JIYML0S S007"€¥8S-11.50-91

00°000'G 000 000 000 000 00°000'G 00°000°¢ IN3IWdINDI ¥3LNdWOD S00b' L ¥85-1150-91

0£'98.'6 00°5¢ e 0L€1e ¥5'LL6'S 00°000'01 00°000°04 STYISILYIN AvHa S00°9185-11.50-91

LAY A 000 ge'si g529. 98'628'F 00°000'G 00°000'G STINLXIFFYNLINGNS S007'Z185-11.50-91

AYILNO TV1IdYD

98'618 000 L0'8L 7L°081 66'7.€ 00°000' 00°000'L S39VYHI ALITIOVS

98'61€ 000 £0°9E 717081 000 007005 00005 YIHLO-FONYNILNIVIN ONIQTING S00t'6655-11.50-91

00°00§ 000 000 000 66'7.E 00°008 00°00§ S31NddNS TYIHOLINYT G00%"9555-11.50-91

salnjipuadx3

$334 ® S3NIF-A3LIIHLSTI-AdvHEI - 91 pund

JONVIVE 81/0¢/60 a3sn 8102/0€/60 81/0€/60 NYHL 139ang 43anany  139dn4 NOILdI¥OS3a d3gNNN 19
FEVIIVAY HLNOW 1908% JONYIVE ALA 3LVQ-OL-dY3A 8102 TYNIDIMO

04 ALIAILOY 139ang 8L0g

6.t/ 1pare|duo) Jes  [B9SI4 % sefpajeseusbesg :gg

8102/0€/60 ONION3 AORI3d [ay07 J8s

G/S :abeg NITINYHS 40 ALID HO4 LHO43H IANLIONIAX3 ANV 3INNIATY Nd ¥2:10 8102/01/0}



m.u_O

| d9vd

S ININHOVLLY

£LT9E 5
(ro'egr) s
LL°50S $
(Lesps) 8
ERINEREEE o}

LEG9LIT S | OTTET4T  § - s - s - 5| z60£8 S| 6rveE9s | 6EEr8TS |(SyzTs) 5| S6°9vL S| TS'690°8 S| €0°TTSC § | 9£8ST 5 | 68°0IE9 § - s SIUNLIANIXI/A3Y 40 LN
[ [
LU°06L0E S | ISEL6VE S £ B = s = S| 0ot98z’e S| v0T0S'ES | PO'ZBTYS | Zr418°S § | vLvS8'S S| 00°602°C S| Tv'6SL°T S| BT 90y 5 | 8S°£ZE'T S | 0000589 § SFYNLIANTIXI TVLOL
0066T S | 00'66T S 00'66 00'00T 00°00%'T  § 31eM3J0S £V8S
= S * S 00000's S juawdinb3 Jaindwo) T8S
0L'€TZ S| OL'ETT S 00’52 0L'0LT 00'8T 00°000°0T § S|euajeln Aedqn 9185
es'LeL s fesioL S 00°9€E TS'TEY 00°000's  § salnixij/ainyiuing 7185
¥¥'00T S| 00T S ¥°00T 00°000T S UoRIuB0day JBAUN|oA[  YELS
yI°08T S| ¥T08T S 08'EST YETT 00'ST 007008 S J3y30-juley Bulp|ing 6555
- sl - S 00°008 S saljddng |edojiuer| 958§
€L00TY S|EL00TV S 7L60S 69°EZ9 SL'G6E 74605 7LTIS LY'116 LEETT 69'€79 000ZT'9 S |ejuay Juawdinby £EVS
T $ = S 00°0TT S 3unjied g adea|lin TEVS
0000T S O0SPT S 00'SHT 00°00S'T § 5]00YJS 1§ S30UBIBIUCT SZrs
00'stz S| 00'STE S 00002 00°'ST 00°00% S sdiysiagquan vZrs
£9°00L S| L9'SLL S L9'SLT 00'SL 00°'SL 00°'SL 00'SL 00'SL 00'SL 00'SL 00°'SL 00°086'T  $ suondudsqng 445
T1'850°'S S |ST'PLS'S § Y6'STL 66'81T 68'S8Y L660T'T 68'SE0T LY LE6'T 00°000T7T § $jooq3 €6ES
E¥'SSST S|eEvosy't S 00'ZT YI'8LT 07" vER S6%TT 7186 2'80T 86'ET 09'¥ZT 0D'DEE'S S saljddng uelado 6ZES
8TELE S| 8TELE S £9°28T SS'06T 00°00S S Junuild ETES
TEOVE'8 S| TEOVER S 67°/86 +¥0°'T09 98°€09 £7°989'T £5°079°T STOTL TE9Y9 66'9LE 18°2L0TT 000009 S s31|ddns we.dold,/920 CTES
LEPLT  S|LEWLT S LT'E £0'95 YT'9T 98'T¢C TLYT 6T'% 0S'€ LL'YY 00°'00% S 93e150d TTES
v0'8IT'9 S| PO0EE9 S 00'008 0000 00'SZ¥'T | 00°008T 00'00T OT'Lv8 6°LT9 00'00T 00'000L § 510}0B13U0) AIpung 6625
00'S80‘T S | 00°SEV 3 00'SEY 00'0SL'T  § QIUBUIJUIRIA BJEMYOS £S2S
€8'80F S| £8'80% S 19'L¥ ST'8% 96°ES 99°LT 09'S8 98'Ey 66"T0T 00°006 S “luiey uawdinb3 s
V865545 5 | 1950185 5 s s & s & S| eessTy 5| £5°528°8 S | EvvZ0LS | £9°00TS S | 69'T09°9 5 | 2584207 § | vr08ey S| vSHET'Y S | Lv'8E9L S| 00700589 S SINNIAIY TVLOL
0T'SSTZ S |0TSSTZ 5 3 $ S $ - S|LrZeL S|SS'ST S| T9'88T S |0E9E S| Z8'SPE'Z $ | DO'TEQ'E § | 09'8Z s|oT'soz S [S6T8S S| 00°000°L
OT'SST’L S[TIBTEBE S 0508 GS'ST T19'88T 0E'9€ 0T 9T 00'TED'E 09°'8T 01°50Z SE'78 00°000°T (153518y) snoaue]@asiy 8hLiY
6TTIEE S £9°TH9 T9I8T'T 00'66% 00°000°9 {wo.j) uonepunog 8bLy
SNOILYNOQ
[
6L 2 ELTS 5 9T'6 06 6T'6 88'8 €16 09°8 TL8 v8'L 558 00°00T $ 1salaju BLLY|
LSIYALNI
8Z°SZE0S 5 | S0'TL805 § & & o 68°5TV'E 89°008'8 | £9'978'9 | 6¥'650'S L'y Z6'BET'L ELEVT'Y 09'T86'E L6°LY0'L 0000¥'T9 §
sTse6T $JO0STIT S 00°00€ 00'STT 00'SL 00°00€ 00°SCZ 00°000°T  $ (133s5133y) spie) 394 6641
SE0L8T S St067 05°S0% 00'ZST 00°¥1¢ 0F"9€T 00772¢ 00781 00°Z5T 00°LTT 00000 $ (1335159y) swWa3] padeweq/isol 66L1
00507 SJ00SL0T S 00°09€ 00089 00°00T 00°09€ 00°08% 00°0T€ 00°50L 00°06% 00°089 H (1935185y) swooy SuRsa 99.t
08'9SPZT $ | SEOTLET $ 9T'STET SE'88L'T | OL'SPS'T | 6¥'Y06'T L8'LTTT | LSTEV'T 80'ST8'T 65'7LTT ¥S'L6Y'T 0000002 $ (1a3s12ay] sauly S9.t
SyovL's  § 89'921'E 09°THT'E ' LTLLY'T 00°0007T $ 5aul 9213Wwo23 140N S9.LY!
£0'865°TT S [ 58'78TE S S8 T8T'E 3]eS »00g [Bnuly Y9Iy
80'ST¥'s  § 50°595 SE'E00'T | 0L79S6 06'81Z°T 91°629 SYIY8 10056 09'TL0T 98'8LT'T 00°000ZT $ (1335133y) saes joog v9LY
0Z00Z'6 S OTBEL S 07'BEL 53]es ayeg 61y
00'8LE S 00°88 00°86T 006 sa|es deg 210 (32724
8176 S 8T'76 E S usodag HOV @a}40d 61y
89'650'C  §$ 06'L0T SE'T8 05°86 YELLE ¥8'9t8 SLTHS 00'006 S (1935182 e BewWWiny /93160 61y
LOEYTY S SL9. ST'¥9¢ STbSY €£'928 S9°TLS ST'9ES 6t'655 00'TZ9 06'7€9 00'005'9 S (15151859 Xed/181d6) A1
99°6SL'T  § 0t'0ET £6'95T 06°00T S8'0vT 78'6LT 0£'202 SS'TET LT 0S'6ET 000007 § Ja1do) 2l|gnd 61ty
81°Z8Y S 8T'Z8y S 00°000'T  § J23uld 21|qnd 61ty
S3DINYIS HO4 SIDYVHD
aAli AL 18301 QLA Tdd | Jeqwsdag | Jequsanon 12403120 Jaquiajdas Isnany Alnr aunr AelAl Ldy yaue Adenigad Aenuer 125png 8107 “IIS0'9T4#1D / 9T ANnd _ _




Fines & Fees Account

9/30/2018

Beginning Balance S 91,158.21
Revenues
Register August S 2,463.15
Register September S 1,372.56
Copier/FAX S 61.00
Copier/FAX S 69.40
Printer S 69.00
Printer S 321.00
Printer ACH deposit S 25.50
Printer ACH deposit S 66.68
MCFLS
Found. 2018 Q2 reimbursement S 641.67
Interest S 3.82
Total Revenue S 5,093.78
Sub-Total S 96,251.99
Expenditures
EFT* (Aug) | BMO Harris Credit Card S 850.21
2591| Bibliotheca S 725.94
2592| GFC Leasing S 395.75
2594| Pabst Mansion S © 50.00
2595]| Sprint S 113.97
2596| Gordon Flesch Co., Inc. S 47.61
2597| John Gurda S 750.00
Total Expenditures S 2,933.48
lEnding Balance 3 93,318.51
Donations Account 9/30/2018
IBeginning Balance S 66,214.18
Revenues
Donations
Interest S 5.44
Total Revenue S 5.44
Sub-Total S 66,219.62
Expenditures
Total Expenditures S -
Ending Balance S 66,219.62

Ebooks
Printer/copier lease
9/10/18 program
Mobile hotspots
Print/copy overage

9/20/18 program
ATTACHMENT__¢
PAGE__ & OF




¢ 40 ¢ 39vd
5 ANIWHOVLLY
1L E2r0T - - - L6°E6TT 1Z°058 09°T05'T £6'888'T 0p'ze0 S0°108 A4 4 6b°559 85°£22T sabipy) (o101
00°66 00°00T 2JEMOS £V8S
juswdinbz
Jaindwo) bies
00'ey 00°sZ 00°8T S|eLIS1BA
Auesgn 918S
saJnxi4/
aunyuIng 2
00T 1sepjealg
J32UN|OA ¥ELS
08°€ST FE'TT “JUIBIA PlIng 6555
salddns
|eloyuef 9558
|elusy
juswdinbz —
= Bunjed
% 283N ZEVS
00°00T . S|ooyas/sso
00°00T ooLas/ szvs
-uaJajuod
00002 sdiysiaquiain rrs
L9°SLL L£9°SLT 00°SL 00°'SL 00°SL 00°'SL 00°'SL 00°SZ 00°'SL 00°SZ syduasqns s
sjooge £6€9
0S'TE0T 00°CT ¥T'8TT 09°969 S6°66 9L TLPT 86°€T sa|jddns 6755
Suizesadp
8T'ELE £€9°78T §S'06T Sunungd €TES
T#192L €1°'8L6 ¥0'T09 98'€09 €£'95T'T 89'¥9ET 06'T6S LTBLE 66'9LE 18°£L0T'T sallddng 7188
weiSold
LEVLT LT'E €095 ¥1°9¢ 98'T¢C TLYT 6TV 0S'E LLvY ageisod TTES
- $1030BIIU0D
66TS
Aipuns
[el0L 81-92d 8T-NON 8T-120 g1-das 8T-8ny 8T-Inr gT-unf ST-ABIN gT-1dy ST-JBIN 8T-9°4 gT-uer uonduasaq Hﬁmo_
‘OT# 19|

8T0T 12qwia3das pJed UpaJ) sileH OINg



Library Director's Report
October 2018

My activities since the last Board of Trustees meeting have included:
e Meeting with Nick Pal from James Imaging, 10/1
e Committee of the Whole budget meeting, 10/1
e Meeting with Mary Hansen, FPS Special Education Program, 10/3
e MCFLS LDAC meeting, 10/4
e Volunteer Breakfast, 10/6
e Meeting with Chief Oliva, 10/11
e FPL Foundation meeting, 10/15
e FPL Librarians Meeting, 10/17
e Meeting with Techteriors re: AV system in Fadrow, 10/18

GOALS:
Plan and initiate the process for creating a strategic plan...

The planning committee has been formed. Mike Karolewicz and Maria Imp are representing the Library Board. Staff reps are Keri
Whitmore and Sarah Bublitz. The school rep will be Jill Polglaze. Other members are Sue McKnight, Jeffrey Leggett, and Anvitha
Sriram. The kick-off meeting is November 13 from 5:30-8:30pm.

The staff SWOT members have been chosen and they are: Maureen Walton (Circulation Department), Briony Beckstrom
(Children’s Services), Andy Scott (Adult Services), Laura Gravander (Teen Services) and Caitlin Sprague (Outreach). They will be
meeting on November 6 from 1-4pm with Bruce Smith.

Increase outreach services to the Franklin community...
Maureen and | are hosting a trunk at the Academy of Performing Arts Trunk-or-Treat here in Franklin on Sunday, October 21.
OPERATIONS:

Personnel: We have a full-time librarian out on medical leave for at least two weeks. A Library Assistant will be also be taking
medical leave starting late October for 3-6 weeks. Vacations had already been approved so there may be times when we are
stretched thin, but staff has been willing to pick up evenings and weekends so we will continue to adequate coverage.

Keri Whitmore and | will be at Wisconsin Library Association’s Annual Conference in La Crosse on Wednesday and Thursday.
Hopefully, we will come back with lots of inspiration and new ideas. It is also a great opportunity to network with fellow librarians.

Meeting Rooms: We have four meeting room tables left to sell along with all the computer tables that were in the CreateSpace.
If we aren’t able to sell or give them away, Bob Tesch will take them to City Hall to use in the staff lunchroom and get them out
of our back hallway:.

I met with a salesman from Techteriors on Thursday, October 18. We've heen having some issues with the display from the
projector. It started a couple of years ago when we noticed the color red wasn’t showing up in powerpoint presentations. Now
we’re starting to see it during movies as well (which is a totally different setup). The audio units are starting to wear. We suspect
the projector is starting to fail (it is a residential, not a commercial-grade projector). Seeing that it is over 5 years old and gets a
lot of use, it's not a surprise.

HVAC: Nothing went wrong this manth! Our boiler passed the state safety inspection. Bob Tesch will be scheduling fall
maintenance on the furnace soon.

Public computers: We have received many positive comments from people who are happy we now accept credit cards for
printing. We’ve also had people using the remote printing option and printing from home. People have gotten more comfortable
using the new PC management system.

TIPage

ATTACHMENT D

PAGE_ | OF




UPDATES:

Safety: | am in the process of scheduling staff Active Shooter training with the Franklin Police Department. That will take between
2-3 hours. In addition, the Fire Department will coordinate with us to have a CPR and AED training session the same day. We are
still looking for a day that will work for all parties, most likely in late January or early February. | will have that confirmed by the
next Library Board meeting.

Virtual Reality Center: The Virtual Reality Center Grand Opening is Saturday, November 3 from 1-4pm. Eagle Scout Candidate
Justin will be there to demonstrate and train people on the Oculus Rift. We will have snacks and board games for everyone to
play while waiting their turn. After the grand opening, the Virtual Reality Center will be open during normal CreateSpace hours.

Mural Project Update: | received an email from Jason Dropik, Head of the Indian Community School: “We decided to use the
theme of Native Plants with 6th-grade classes. The 6th grade is currently working on a project to research and document plants
that are native to the school grounds. Part of their research will involve finding the plants, photographing them and creating a
powerpoint to share what they have learned about the plants and their traditional uses. We will use their photographs to guide
images for block prints, the block prints will be used to create a mural with a mosaic effect. They will have an additional art class
to work on this, the actual printing to be done in small groups. There will be a QR code for viewers to access student-led
information regarding the plants.”

| am anticipating that they will be ready to present their design concept to the Library Board for approval- possibly in December,
but no later than January. After the Library Board approves it, they will have until May to finish up the project. It is anticipated
we will finish up with a public reception in May, date/time TBD.

LED Lighting Project: Bob Tesch has been in contact with DPW to start work on the remaining interior lights to be converted.
The 2x2 fixtures, interior can lighting, and almost all exterior lighting have been converted. They will start replacing the
fluorescent tubes in the 2x4 fixtures.

Used Book Sale: The dates for the 2019 Used Book Sale have been selected. We will hold it from Wednesday, May 8-11. Jim
Luckey will recruit volunteers from the Lions and Historical Society. Peggy Kukla will do the same from the Lioness Club. Terry
Berres and Diane Oleson have also expressed willingness to help out again. Since we heard feedback abhout it not being as
organized as in prior years, we are going to try to organize a little bit better next year. However, getting everything super-
organized i requires a tremendous number of volunteers and more days to set up (which then makes Fadrow unavailable for
groups needing meeting space), so | think we’ll just work on getting it a little bit more organized.

BUDGET:

Some hard news: the 2017-18 reciprocal borrowing numbers were sent out last week. FPL will be receiving almost $20,000 less
than 2016-17. This is the amount that will be applied to the 2019 budget, even though payment won’t be received until February
2020. This means we have almost $20,000 less next year in the budget. I've provided more detailed information in Attachment
G.

2019 budget timeline remaining:
November 13: Common Council meeting/public hearing and vote on the Proposed 2019 Budget

The public hearing on the budget just happens to be on the same night as the kick-off meeting for the Strategic Planning
Committee. That was the only date that all committee members could make. I'll have to figure out a way to clone myself or leave
the planning meeting for a while. | talked it over with Keri and she is comfortable taking my place for the time | need to be gone.
UPCOMING EVENTS:

| am not sure if the monthly newsletter will be ready by the time of the Board meeting. | will email it out as soon as it is finished.

VR Center Grand Opening, November 3, 1-4pm

An Evening with Santa, December 2, from 4-6pm (We need a Santa...hint, hint)

Lo T N ooa
L|Iub\_

ATTACHMENT D

PAGE__ 3 OF A




= INFJWHOVYLLY
—1
864 66867 SIg PY8ET 08T Zre LLS6E 00T ZI8ST 68591 SPELZE 0£9¢ 9849z (625971) 655008 (zsg) 821291 T4 S|p30L
0 .umo—
0 .>oz—
0 .SO—
64 r0ES 6T 88ST 6T 1€ 0sor 00T T¢9T SP9T 6S5CE 6€ S90E (766) P616T (0og) £LSSST 8¢ "1das
0T ov6S 0T 95¢g TC 14 8TV [43] €941 €9LT Ov6LE <19 EEEE (€60T) L09¥E FA4 7 06T6T LT “8ny|
66 L4 L 9061 (or4 LE 9y €T £06T EI8T TLS0Y 43 7LOE (958) LBYLE (066) €8L6T T4 Anql
TZT €769 £ ¥8ET 6T Ve 8TEl z0¢ Zv8T 16T 9081y T4 LvLT (697) 6506€ 8L LBTTT 9¢ aunfi
8L Z6ES LE, ey |74 T STy €8 TZLT 6SLT T8TEE 14574 or8T (ozge) Treoe 0 998ST og Aenfl
86 £08% €9TT i LT LLSY 96 €£9T 9881 879SE LOY €67 (otL1) S69ZE (86€) SBTLT 62 |dy]
[ LLLS 7901 [e]4 4 Sty €E6T £80T TZ08¢ oy 9L0E (19s7) SYeveE (z€) SESBT 1€ _.ﬁ:mS__
69 02144 SBZT 6T LT 8811 LEST 669T ceoce 662 9097 (ogre) 9Tv6T (z13) VLEST 8¢ .nmn_—
8L 0STS 649 6T LT S98Y% T0T ST8T 900T LT9SE 9745 ZItE (9607) S0scE L6 TEVLT (0134 uef]
SUSIA SIOUSIA sus3 3 slas suo Jeah Joud | ssinoln s8e JesAsoud ol eah Joud uad
IS] u I uolssa 1 1 7] el 1 lou uno;
asn 2eds s1sano S)NpY L PRIl Spie) maN 0 ¥ |elo| . rese . 2 . L D yuonjl
8}sqam B SPIA SPIOH HIM PuBsia | sendwod wiody "ia |olpny syooga | wody g |eaisAyd | wody g 21e9 sheq
wy Funsaw 91eald
3|qeyoog
95 sweusdoud Ateaqry uonenaJn s93eD 810

aJupib v 1o

INAAR N
D 11404

NIDINVY




FRANKLIN

EBLYTC i
LIBRARY pO“Cy

Name: Virtual Reality Center Policy
Approved: , 2018 by Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees
Policy:

Franklin Public Library (FPL) strives to offer new and emerging technologies to support equitable access for our
community members. Virtual Reality (VR) is one such technology. VR uses a computer, headset, and sensors to immerse
the user into a three-dimensional, computer-generated world. Head, hands, and body movements are tracked to let the
user interact with what is seen via the headset.

Use of VR may cause one to lose all real world sense of hearing and sight. Due to unpredictable nature of the
human response to VR (nausea, loss of balance, fear of heights, bumping into objects, sickness, dizziness, and any other
side effects that may occur), FPL will require all eligible participants to complete and return the appropriate Agreement
and Waiver/Release of Liability form attached to this policy.

All patrons wishing to use the VR Center must be at least 12 years of age, have attended a FPL VR Center training
session, have a library card in good standing from a public library within the Milwaukee County Federated Library System,
and an Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability form signed in the presence of a Librarian (and in the case of a minor
signed by the parent/legal guardian). Minors between the ages of 12-14 must be accompanied by a parent or legal
guardian while using the VR Center,

ATTACHMENT__I
z:\administration\director's office\policies\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx PAGE [ OF 5




Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability for Adults

NOTE: THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT

1, , am choosing to voluntarily use the VR Center at the Franklin Public Library (FPL). | agree |
won’t use any of the virtual reality equipment unless | have been given a demonstration of its use and have been given
an opportunity to ask questions about the use of the equipment.

NOTICE:

Franklin Public Library (FPL) strives to offer new and emerging technologies to support equitable access for our
community members. Virtual Reality (VR) is one such technology. VR uses a computer, headset, and sensors to immerse
the user into a three-dimensional, computer-generated world. Head, hands, and body movements are tracked to let the
user interact with what is seen via the headset.

UNDERSTANDING OF INHERENT RISK:

e [ will lose all sense of hearing and sight in the real world.

e | understand that | should not participate in VR if | have a history of the following:

Motion sickness

Impaired balance or a condition that affects the ability to safely perform physical activities
Heart, orthopedic, or other serious medical condition

Pacemaker and/or other implanted medical devices

Pregnancy or possibility of pregnancy

Photosensitive seizures

cC O 0 O © O

Anxiety disorder or post-traumatic stress disorder
o Any other condition not listed above that may be affected by use of virtual reality
o | understand | will be engaging in activities that could involve the risk of injury (including death) to myself.
e | will discontinue the use of the VR Center if feelings of discomfort occur.
e | understand | assume all physical, psychological, and financial risks associated with the use of the VR Center by
me.

Therefore, in addition to the specific inclusion and exclusion of releases stated hereafter, | release Franklin Public Library,
its employees or Trustees from all claims for damages which are the result of my use of the Virtual Reality Center.

WAIVER OF CLAIMS BASED UPON NEGLIGENCE: | release Franklin Public Library, its officers, employees, agents,
representatives, and insurers, including all of the assignees and successors in interest of all those aforementioned, from
all claims based upon the negligent actions and/or inactions of Franklin Public Library, its officers, employees, agents,
and/or representatives, which occur during my participation in the Virtual Reality Center at Franklin Public Library. The

release in the previous sentence includes a release of claims against Franklin Public Library based upon the negligence of
third persons which occur while they are in the Virtual Reality Center in Franklin Public Library. The claims released in this
paragraph include those which may be based upon State or Federal statutes and/or administrative codes, common law,
and Municipal and/or County Ordinances. The potential injuries and claims resulting from the identified type of events
include physical and psychological injuries of all levels of seriousness, as well as in extreme circumstances, death.

AUTHORIZATION AND UNDERSTANDING: Although | am agreeing with all the terms of this agreement, | reiterate my

intentions by signing below and certifying that:

ATTACHMENT__F

z:\administration\director's office\policies\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx

PAGE__ 4 OF 5




e | have read this document and understand its terms;

e | understand that | am waiving some rights that | may otherwise have and am releasing Franklin Public Library
from some liability that it may otherwise have in the absence of this agreement;

e | understand that in order for me to participate in the Virtual Reality Center at Franklin Public Library, an
Agreement and Waiver/Release document in some form is required. For reasons that have value to me, | have
chosen to accept the terms as identified within this document and hereby waive my rights to negotiate or bargain
for different terms to this document. [Individuals wishing to negotiate different terms to this document should
not sign the form and should contact the Director of Administration for the City of Franklin, at 414-858-1100
during normal business hours.

Participant Name (please print):

Is the participant over the age of 187 Yes ﬁﬂ No fﬂ (If participant is a minor, parent/legal guardian must
read and sign parental consent form on next page.)

Participant Signature

Date

Witnessed by Librarian: Date:

_—

ATTACHMENT__F
z:\administration\director's office\policies\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx PAGE 3 OF -




Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability for Minors

NOTE: THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT

l, , give consent to my minor/dependent child to use the VR Center at the Franklin Public
Library (FPL). | agree my minor/dependent child will not use any of the virtual reality equipment unless he/she has been
given a demonstration of its use and has been given an opportunity to ask questions about the use of the equipment.

NOTICE:

Franklin Public Library (FPL) strives to offer new and emerging technologies to support equitable access for our
community members. Virtual Reality (VR) is one such technology. VR uses a computer, headset, and sensors to immerse
the user into a three-dimensional, computer-generated world. Head, hands, and body movements are tracked to let the
user interact with what is seen via the headset.

UNDERSTANDING OF INHERENT RISK:

I understand my minor/dependent child:

e  Will lose all sense of hearing and sight in the real world.
e Should not participate in VR if he/she has a history of the following:
Motion sickness
Impaired balance or a condition that affects the ability to safely perform physical activities
Heart, orthopedic, or other serious medical condition
Pacemaker and/or other implanted medical devices
Pregnancy or possibility of pregnancy
Photosensitive seizures
Anxiety disorder or post-traumatic stress disorder
o Any other condition not listed above that may be affected by use of virtual reality
e Will be engaging in activities that could involve the risk of injury (including death) to himself/herself.
e  Will be able to discontinue the use of the VR Center if feelings of discomfort occur.

O 0 0O O O ©

| understand | assume all physical, psychological, and financial risks associated with the use of the VR Center by my

minor/dependent child.

Therefore, in addition to the specific inclusion and exclusion of releases stated hereafter, | release Franklin Public Library,
its employees or Trustees from all claims for damages which are the result of my minor/dependent child’s use of the
Virtual Reality Center.

WAIVER OF CLAIMS BASED UPON NEGLIGENCE: | release Franklin Public Library, its officers, employees, agents,
representatives, and insurers, including all of the assignees and successors in interest of all those aforementioned, from
all claims based upon the negligent actions and/or inactions of Franklin Public Library, its officers, employees, agents,

ATTACHMENT __ F

z:\administration\director's office\policies\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx

PAGE. 4 OF 5




and/or representatives, which occur during my participation in the Virtual Reality Center at Franklin Public Library. The
release in the previous sentence includes a release of claims against Franklin Public Library based upon the negligence of
third persons which occur while they are in the Virtual Reality Center in Franklin Public Library. The claims released in this
paragraph include those which may be based upon State or Federal statutes and/or administrative codes, common law,
and Municipal and/or County Ordinances. The potential injuries and claims resulting from the identified type of events
include physical and psychological injuries of all levels of seriousness, as well as in extreme circumstances, death.

AUTHORIZATION AND UNDERSTANDING: Although | am agreeing with all the terms of this agreement, | reiterate my
intentions by signing below and certifying that:

e | have read this document and understand its terms;

e | understand that | am waiving some rights that | may otherwise have and am releasing Franklin Public Library
from some liability that it may otherwise have in the absence of this agreement;

e | understand that in order for me to participate in the Virtual Reality Center at Franklin Public Library, an
Agreement and Waiver/Release document in some form is required. For reasons that have value to me, | have
chosen to accept the terms as identified within this document and hereby waive my rights to negotiate or bargain
for different terms to this document. [Individuals wishing to negotiate different terms to this document should
not sign the form and should contact the Director of Administration for the City of Franklin, at 414-858-1100
during normal business hours.]

Participant Name (Please print):

Age of participant:

Parent/Legal Guardian Name (Please print):

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature:

Date:
Witnessed by Librarian: Date:
\admini ion\di ffice\policies\virtual realit t licy draft 3.d ATTAGHMENT__E
z:\administration\director's office\policies\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx ) P =
PAGE__ 5 OF_5




FRANKLIN
PUBLYTE

LIBRARY

memo

To: Library Board
From: Jennifer Loeffel, Library Director
Date: October 16, 2018

Re: Reciprocal borrowing payment for 2020

I just received the reciprocal borrowing numbers for October 2017 - September 2018. Franklin Public Library will be
receiving much less than in prior years—almost $20,000 less than 2016-2017.

Looking to the chart below, there are two trends over the past couple of years | see happening that are primarily
responsible:

e QOak Creek is seeing a larger increase in use by Franklin residents
e Franklin is seeing smaller increases in use by Milwaukee, Greenfield, and Greendale residents
e Franklin went from being a net lender to West Allis in 2016-17 to being a net borrower in 2017-18

2016-2018 Changes

40000

35000

30000

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

0 e - E_ — mE i,

-5000 2 @ O e 2w :"9- < @ \\. > A ','
\‘3{9 &'Q‘ f\\e\' & & \.06) V\'\\ N Q'z'e’ & b’;‘\ & i QQ:‘

10000 @ & &£ & & ¥ \V\e?:» e T AT
N \ L o k@

15000 N6 & O @ Sl Y 5 &
N s
4

m2016-2017 m2017-2018

The fact that Oak Creek Library is the “shiny new library” situated in a destination location with lots of shopping and
restaurants will continue to be a challenge for FPL. (The City of Oak Creek actually has a Destination Marketing Specialist
on staff.) West Allis Library has a very large collection budget and can buy many multiple copies of DVDs and popular
titles, either flooding the system with extra copies for holds or having popular titles readily available for checkout.

In summary, moving forward FPL challenges will be keeping a library building that is well-maintained and clean, well-
stocked with materials people want to check out, and well-staffed so we can continue to provide good service in a time

when municipal funding is getting tighter and tighter. ATTACHMENT QG

PAGE | oF |




cHo

_

d9Vd

H INIWHOVLLY

T TSUT 0009 0009 0009 0zT's 0009 0009 $317dd NS TYIHOLINYT 9555-T1S0-ST
9EY'6T Z0S'ET 0v0'LT ov0'Le 000'€Z 7218 000'5Z 0005z SYO IUNLYN $565-T150-ST
9LE [444 91t 9TH 00€ 334 009 009 43IM3S £565-T1S0-ST
SE0TL ELE'LY 00018 00018 000°9L ovz'v8 0DE'L9 00€°£9 ALIDI¥10313 TSSS-TIS0-ST
EPS'T €951 709'T 709'T 00S'T 9991 0SLT 0SLT YILYM T555-T1S0-ST
0S9'TE BEL'ET 059'1€ 0S9'TE 009'TE 916°CE 000°€€E 000'€E ALITIDW4-1S02 ¥NSNI ALDOT1V 8ZS5-T1S0-ST

0002 00001 ADNIONILNOD @310 LSIUNN 66%5-T150-ST

STS'9E 9.0°8€ 0S£'8€ 0S.'8€ 000°9¢ 0SL'8E 8TH'8E 8TY'8E H3LNdINOD STH4II TS¥S-TTS0-ST
£9LE 80T 008'T 008°T 008°T 008'T 00£C 00£C TVLNIY LNIWNCINDI £EPS-TIS0-ST
718 165 008 008 005 008 008 008 IOVIUN TEFS-TIS0-ST
09 000'T 000'T 00s 000"t STOOHDS 8 SIINIFYIANOD STYS-TISO0-ST
+¥9L'T €SE'T 008'T 008°T 00LT 008'T 008T 008'T S3NA/SdIHSYITWIN YZHS-T1S0-ST
L4207 616°9T 0IT'1T 0TT'1Z 00s'0Z 0TT'1C 0000Z 00007 SNOLLAI¥OSENS TTPS-TIS0-ST
PILTT 7288 5288 S758 0058 5258 008 008 $M008-3 €6€S-TISO-ST
S6T'TC 0£9°CT 000'¥T 000'¥T 000'%T 000'4T 000zt 0007t $311ddNS ONILYY IO 6ZES-TTS0-ST
$311ddNS NOLLYINA3 8ZES-TISO-ST

000t 000t ONILNI¥d €TES-TIS0-ST

LL0E £€02°C 005y 005t 00ss 005y 000y 000y $317ddNS 321440 ZIES-TTS0-ST
44 LYS 0S4 0SL 00 0sL 00s 00s 39V1SOd TTES-TIS0-ST
STH'T 000 000T 005? 0907 000°€ 000°€ SHOLIVHINOD AHANNS 66Z5-TTS0-ST

00s 00s SIS 0S4 0SL JDONYNILNIVIN IHYMLI0S £5TS-TIS0-ST

ONI8¥D INOHI31IL B Y.LVA L¥2S-T1S0-ST

€0TET 9566 000°€T 000'ET 000°€T 06E'ET 0006 0006 FINVNILNIVIA LNINCIND3 THES-TIS0-ST
NOILNBIMLNOD WSH ¥3A0TdIN3 T91S-T150-ST

6¥8'T 620°T S9E'T S9E'T 00€'T 0¥ SOv'T SOt'T SNI NOILYSNIdINOD SHIHNYOM 95TS-TTS0-ST
SS6'T €65T 79T 79t 0097 v£9T (4744 L't JONVUNSNI 3411 SSTS-T1S0-ST
6YEL9 8.0y 78978 789'¢8 0009 ¥8E'L6 ETP'S8 6ZE18 IVLNIA B HLIV3H dNOYD $SIS-TIS0-ST
6L9'T €65T 6212 621C 001T 62T STTT STTT HLT¥3H dNOYD 3341134 €STS-TIS0-ST
98K'4T TTS'6T 78097 7809 000'sT ¥09'9Z 500'2T 50042 ANINFHILIY 7STS-TTIS0-ST
1Z6'ZS 0Tt'Zy L1085 L10°8S 000'8s LLT'6S £EL'6S £€£'6S vol4 1STS-T1S0-ST
SOE'EE 645'ST 908'st 908'st 008°st 89y TLv'sy TLV'8Y AVd NOILVIVA SETS-TISO-ST
T8E'EE 878'vC 8rT'9E 8pT'9E 00T'SE 1/8°9€ 78T'LE 787'LE Avd A¥AIMOH YETS-TTS0-ST
S60'T 158 STTT ST 002t ST STTT ST ALIAZONOT EETS-TISO-ST
98¢ SET 0st NINVL INILdNOD 8TIS-T1S0-ST
105314V IVS LTTS-TTS0-ST

906°TT LOEY 000'C dINIL-SIUVIVS STIS-TIS0-ST
ESH'0TE €€L°92T S98°V0E $98'¥0E 000'¥0E 796°0TE 80L'S0E 80£'S0E 1d-53IVIVS £115-T150-ST
9.9'1TE +0L'682 YSETULE YSETLE 000'ZLE T08'6LE EVTB8E YT '88E 14-SMVIVS TITS-TIS0-ST
SNOILYIHdOY¥ddY

78T'T6ET 89E'Z8E'T 00£'98€T 00L'9BE'T 00E'Z8E'T 00Z'€6€T 002'98€'T 00Z'68E'T SINNIATY QILVINILSI TVLOL
IDNVIVE ANNH INOYS SYIISNWHL 058t-0000-ST

INN3AZY SNOANYTTIISIN 66.1-0000-ST

SLNINISYNGINITY/SANNSIY T8L-0000-ST

(661°T) (9¥E'E) (0062) $3SSO1/SNIVD LNIWLSIANI £T4-0000-ST
08Z's 886'ET 005’8 00s‘8 000'ZT 00s‘8 0058 0058 SLNIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI TTL5-0000-ST
109's8 97589 000'sL 000°sL 000°SL 000°SL 000'89 000'89 ONIMOYYOE T¥I0UdIDTY Advdan 8S¥1-0000-ST
009'962°T 002€E0ET 00TE0E'T 00Z'€0E’T 00Z'€0E'T 00L'60€'T 00L'60€T 00L'ZIET Xv1 ALY3d0¥d TvdINID TI0t-0000-ST

SINNIATY QILVIAILLST
8T/T€/2T NYHL 139ans 139an8 ALIALLDY 139ang 139an8 139ang NOILdI¥253a HIFNNN 19

ALIAILDY ALIALLDY TYNIDNO Q3aNIAY a3aLdarodd 1Sv¥23404 1S3N0D3Y 1d3a Q3IAN3NINOITY SHC

£10Z 8102 8102 8102 8102 6T0C 610 610
8T0Z/TE/CT 40 se suone|ndjed
NITINYYH 40 ALID Y04 140434 139aNg 8102Z/61/0T



¢ 0

& =ovd
F INIWHOVLLY

500t T¥8S-TTS0-9T
S00¥'CT8S-TTS0-9T
S00t'6185-TTS0-9T
S00t"'9T85-TTS0-9T
S001'ZT8S-T1S0-9T
SO0t ¥ELS-TTSO-9T
S00¥'6555-TTS0-9T
S00+°955S-1TS0-9T
S00+'66tS-TTS0-9T
Z00t'661S-TTS0-9T
SO0+’ TSYS-TTS0-9T
S00t"EEVS-TTS0-9T
SO0t ZEYS-TTSO-9T
S00¥'STPS-TTS0-9T
S00¥'¥Z+S-TT1S0-9T
S00¥'ZTYS-TTS0-9T
SO0t €6ES-TTS0-9T
S00¥'6Z€S-TTS0-9T
SO00+'ETES-TTSO-9T
SO0 TTES-TTSO-9T
S00¥'TTES-TTS0-9T
S00¥'662S-TTS0-9T
S00t°LSTS-TTS0-9T
S00v TYCS-TTS0-9T

SNOILYIYdOdddY

SINNIAIY Q3LYWILSI TVIOL

S00t"'66L1-0000-9T
S00%'994¥-0000-9T
500t°'59£1-0000-9T
S00t"¥9L¥-0000-9T
S00t"87LP-0000-9T
Z00¥'8¥L¥-0000-9T
S00¥'6TL+-0000-9T
200t'6TLP-0000-9T
S00t"6T¥P-0000-9T
S00¥'8T¥1-0000-9T

SINN3AZY QILYINILSI

$334 '8 S3NI4-Q3 LI LSTY-AYVEAIT - 9T Pund
JONVIVE ANNd ONION3

JONYIVE ANNZ ONINNID3E
ST NN - SNOILYINdOHddV/SINNIATY 40 LIN

217’9 000°s 000s 00s't 000's 000's 000's AINIWGIND3I ¥3LNINOD
SLINIAOYdINI/NOILONYLSNOD ©a1g
LIN3NGIND3 WLIdYI Y3IHLO
zeT'0T 1474 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T 000°01T SIVIYILYIN AdvdEn
89, 000°s 000's 000sT 000's 000°S 000's SIUNLXIH/IUNLINGNS
001 000T 000'T 000'T 000'T 000°T NOILINDOJ3Y ¥33LNNTOA
081 00s 00s 00s 000C 000C HIHLO-IDNVNILNIVIN ONIGTING
00s 00s 00s 00€ 00€ S31NddNS TYIHOLINYT
Q31DYLSIUNN - ADNIONILNOD
QALOMLISIINN - ADNIONILNOD
0ST H3LNdWOID ST
£50'9 1077 0z1’9 0z1’9 0zT'9 0z9's 0z9's TVANIY LNIWCIND]
8T oze 0zz 0Str 0ze 00z 00Z IOVIIN
£€90'T 00T 00S'T 005t 0007 005'T 00S°T 00S'T STOOHIS 8 S3INIYIINOD
i S1Z oot oot st 0or 006 006 $3NA/SdIHSYIGN AN
£59'T 104 086'T 086'T 0S6'T 086'T 00ST 005T SNOILJI¥ISENS
$86'8 850°s 000zT 000TT 000'0T 000'ZT 005’8 0058 SN008-3
6789 SS5T 0EE’s 0EE’'S 00S°L 0EE'S 0009 0009 $311ddNS SNILYY3Id0
9L €LE 00s 005 005 002t 002T ONILNIY
8€0'6 OvE'S 0009 0009 005°S 0009 0008 0008 $311ddNS 301440
TYET ¥LT 0o 00t 00€ oot 00€ 00€ 39V1SOd
€942 8TT9 000°2 0002 000°s 0002 0002 000°2 SYOLIVHINOD AMANNS
BELT S80T 0SL'T 0SLT 005 0SLT 00S°E 00S€ JONVNILNIVIA FIVMLI0S
049 601 006 006 006 IDNVYNILNIVIN LNIWCIND3
L1289 655'LS 005'89 005'89 00885 00589 000'0L 000°0Z
€08V S66°T 000°0t 000°0% 0000t 000°0% 000'€ 000°€ SpJeD 394 78 SWSY 1507-INNIATY ISIN
S8y SLO0Y 000"y 000'% TYLNTY INOOY DNILIIIN A¥wHEIT
55072 L5%T2 000'sE 000's€E S3INIZ A¥vHEN
L6L°6 865'TT 000ZT 00021 000°s 000'2T 000'€ET 000°€T 9]gexeluou-s300g-531vS AYvHaI1
£55°9 0L£9 0009 0009 0009 0009 000'S 000's 129Y SuBjR3YI-AEVHEIT - SNOILYNOQ
8TT'T S8E 000°T 000'T 005'T 000'T 005 00s 1228 LYIAIN UoijeuOd-A¥VYEIT -SNOILYNOQ
SE o€ or ot or ot or 120 Bujo3YD-LSIHILNI ISIN
s9 6% 09 09 08 09 09 190¥ LYW uoheuog-1S393LNI ISIW
906’8 00e’s 00%'6 00t'6 00€'C 00t'6 00t'6 oot's afewwnu’aa)0d'xey Adod-S3TVS I19VXYL
000t 6Tt @SN-1gXV.L-LNI¥d ¥3LNdINOD NGY 811
667051 8T0'E08 00£°0St 00£'seY 058697 88E'8EY 058'69t £E€6'9LY
TLE'TLE 00£°0S¥ 00£0SY 00E0SY 00£°0SY 058°69% 05865t 058’697
876'8L 81£'TSE (000'52) 0SS'6T (Z9v'1£) £80°L
YSE'ETET 059'620'T 00.L98€'T 00LTT#T 0SL'L9€'T 299'v2Y'T 002'98¢'T LIT'T8E'T
LN3ININDI ¥ILNdNOD
SLNIWIAOHJINI ONIQTINE
EEV'T 00sT IHYMLIOS
6€9'S +¥8T'TT 00S°L 00SZ 005°L 00s°L 0206 0z0'6 LNIWGIND3 ¥3LNdWOD
000t 000 SLNIWIACHNI ONIQTING
95t's8 L1019 787's8 78t's8 000's8 z8e's8 00028 00028 STYIILYIN AYYHEN
£19's 166 000'T S3YNLXIH/IYNLINYNS
000'v8 09Zv9 08958 089's8 009's8 v6E'L8 005'8L 005'8L 1502 Avd J011¥-9HD 1d3QyaLNI
0IT'6 790'sT 00S°L 00S'8T 000'sT 0S92 0052 0052 Y3HL0-IINYNILNIYIA ONIQTINg
620'T €EL 00Z'T 002t 00Z't 't 00Tt 00zt ONIHOOT4-IINVYNILNIVIA ©018
0EL'VT 66°L 000°0T 000°0T 0000T 00Z'0T 000°0T 000°0T SIWILSAS-IINYNILNIVIA ONI1INg

SNOILVIYdOYddY TV.LOL

T¥85-Z150-ST
TTBS-ZTS0-ST
£¥85-TTS0-ST
T¥8S-TTS0-5T
TTBS-TTIS0-ST
9185-TTS0-ST
<I8S-T1S0-ST
0995-TTS0-ST
6555-TTS0-ST
8555-TTS0-ST
£595-TTS0-ST



€ 40

¢ 39Vvd

6L0'185 895096 T80°T8S 180°955 TET'E6S 699°T9S TIZ'E6S ¥62°009
199's6% 180185 180185 180185 180185 TETE6S TET'E6S TET'E6S
8T1's8 L8Y'6LE (000's7) 0sS0'ZT (z9v'1€) 08 €912
T80'SLET 0r'090'T 002'SSt'T 00Z'084'T 0S0'¥EY'T TOLE6H'T 0ZL'9SH'T LEO'ZSY'T
66%°09t'T LTE'6EY'T 00z'sSt'T 00Z'SSY'T 001T'9vt'T 00£T9t'T 00Z'95%'T 002'6SY'T
6LL'0ET 6Y5'LST 08L0ET 08L0ET 08C'€TT 08C'€ZT 09£°ECT 09€'€TT
687°¥CT 08£°0ET 08L'0ET 08L°0ET 08L'0ET 0BZ'E€LT 08Z'€T 08¢'€CT
0619 69.£'9T (005°2) 08 08
LTL'19 06£'0E 00589 00589 00€'99 00589 07669 0Z6'69
66T 00%'Z 00t'T 000'T 00%'Z 00t'Z 00%'Z

SANNZ 17V - 3DNVIVE ANNd ONIANI
SANN4 TIV - IDNVIVE NN ONINNID3E

SANNA 11V - SNOLLYINdO¥dd¥/SINNIATY 40 13N
SANNA 11V - SNOILYINdOYddY
SANNZ 11V - SINN3A3Y G3LVINILSI

3JONVIVE ONN4 ONIONI
JONYIVE ANNS DONINNIDI8
9T ANNZ - SNOLLYIHdOY¥ddV/SINNIATY 40 LIN

SNOLLYI¥dO¥ddY TV.LOL
FYYMLIOS SO0t'E¥8S-1T1S0-9T



FRANKLIN
PUBTLTIC

LIBRARY

meimo

To: Franklin Public Library Board
From: Jennifer Loeffel, Library Director
Date: October 10, 2018

Re: Circulation of FPL Mobile Hotspots

In November 2015, Franklin Public Library acquired two mobile hotspots for lending to patrons. The
purpose of the lending of mobile hotspots was to promote online access to FPL's online access to those
who lack it at home. The hotspot program proved to be very popular. They were constantly checked out
and patrons were complaining about long wait lists. In June 2016, FPL acquired a third hotspot to help
satisfy those wait lists.

The total cost per month for our hotspot lending program was $37.99 per hotspot per or $113.97 total per
month. Due to one hotspot being out of commission, we are currently paying $75.98/month.

The hotspots continue to be checked out constantly. The circulation statistics for the units are as follows:

Hotspot #1: 98 checkouts (in use since 11/2015)
Hotspot #2: 69 checkouts (in use since 11/2015)
Hotspot #3: 66 checkouts (in use since 6/2016)

We have had no hotspot lending issues until May of this year when a patron kept one hotspot for 50 days
past the due date and another patron kept a hotspot 75 days overdue hefore returning it. These patrons
were assessed a $50 and $75 dollar fine, respectively. In addition, hotspot #2 is now out of commission,
leaving us with two hotspots.

Recently, at the September LDAC meeting, Milwaukee Public Library (MPL) reported on a hotspot
program provided by T-Mobile that was less expensive (than Sprint's program) and offered some
attractive options such as easy wifi cancellation, free hotspot equipment (we currently have to pay if we
need a new unit), and is truly unlimited with no throttling. MPL is in the process of starting up their own
hotspot lending program. The T-Mobile program would cost $29.75/month per hotspot or $59.50 total per
month (not including surcharges) if we only have two hotspots which in my opinion time is all we would
need at this time. Additional units could be added at any time.

The Library Board could make some changes to the Mobile Hotspot Policy and User Agreement that
might discourage patrons from keeping the hotspots so long overdue. Also, with T-Mobile's easier system
for turning offfon wifi, we could more easily control that particular aspect which would also be a deterrent
for keeping them overdue.

At this time, | have attached the Mobile Hotspot Policy and User Agreement along with some proposed
changes for your review.

ATTACHMENT £

PAGE I OF

A




FRANKLIN
PUBLIC

LIBRARY pohcy

Name: Mobile Hotspot Policy & User Agreement
Approved: by Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees
Policy:

In order to promote access to online resources, Franklin Public Library (FPL) circulates Mobile WiFi
Hotspots. A Hotspot may be checked out by any Milwaukee County Federated Library System cardholder 18
years of age or older whose card is in good standing. All borrowers must sign this User Agreement. A $30 deposit
is required at checkout. The deposit will be returned to the cardholder when the mobile hotspot is returned in
good condition within 7 days of its due date.

Each Hotspot unit circulates in a bag with a micro-USB cord, AC charger with USB port, instruction
manual sheet, and a copy of this policy. The user is responsible for returning all of these items in good condition.
If the Hotspot, cord, or charger is returned damaged, the user will be responsible for the cost of repair or
replacement, generally $50 $75. If the unit has not been returned within 30 7 days of its due date, the wifi will
be deactivated. Upon 30 days overdue the borrower will be assessed & an overdue fee of $208; 530 as well as a

replacement charge of $75 for the unit for a total of $105. perFRL s Replacement-Poliey:

Hotspots circulate for a period of seven days. They must be checked out in person at FPL. Hotspots are
fragile and must, therefore, be returned at the checkout desk and not in the book drops. Patrons will be
responsible for damage to the item if it is returned via the book drop. The late fee for the Mobile Hotspot is $1
per day. There is no grace period. Hotspots may not be renewed.

The Library is not responsible for information accessed using this device or for personal information
shared over the Internet. Hotspot users are encouraged to follow safe internet practices. The following behaviors
can result in the suspension of hotspot privileges and/or criminal prosecution:

e Viewing, displaying, or disseminating materials that are judged in accordance with current legal
definitions as being obscene.
e Use of the Internet in any way which violates federal, state, or municipal laws.

Mobile Hotspot # Barcode

Patron name Patron barcode

I agree to assume full responsibility for the safety and care of the above Mobile Hotspot equipment during the
time it is checked out to me. My signature below acknowledges that | have read, understand and agree to all of
the terms and conditions of the Franklin Public Library Mobile Hotspot Policy. | understand that if the item is
returned damaged, | will be assessed a fee to repair or replace the Hotspot. | understand a nonrefundable
replacement charge of $200 $105 will be assessed if the item is not returned within 30 days of the due date.

Date:

Signature
ATTACHMENT __ T

z:\administration\director's office\policies\mobilehotspot revision 1018.docx PAGE 2 OF 2




FRANKLIN
PUBLIC

LIBRARY proposal

To: Franklin Public Library Board Personnel Committee

From: Jennifer Loeffel, Library Director
Date: October 12, 2018
Re: 2019 Library Director Goals

As requested, here are my proposed 2019 goals:

ONGOING GOALS

Develop all staff by providing access to high-quality professional development and continuing education
opportunities.

e Professional staff will attend either three continuing education programs or attend at least six
hours of continuing education programs.

o All other staff (who work 20 hours or more per week) will attend at least one continuing
education program.

Increase outreach services to the Franklin community.
e The library will develop two new outreach services to the community.

Creating a strategic planning document.

e The strategic planning process will begin in November 2018 and be completed no later than
June 2019, in time for the 2020 city budget process.

® Develop and implement a Capital Improvement Plan, using the library facility maintenance
calendar.

e Develop and implement a technology plan.
e Develop and implement a staffing plan.

Review Wisconsin Public Library Standards recommendations when released and incorporate them as
necessary.

GOALS MOVED FROM 2018 to 2019
Using available data, identify areas within Franklin with below average library usage.

e |dentify one to three targeted marketing initiatives to those areas.

ATTACHMENT  J

PAGE | OF




NEW 2019 GOALS
Schedule and implement a staff in-service day at the library to increase staff and public safety.

e All staff (who work 20 hours or more per week) will undergo active shooter training by the
Franklin Police Department.

e All staff (who work 20 hours or more per week) will be trained in CPR.

e All staff will receive training on the AED.

Review City of Franklin emergency procedures and incorporate them into a library disaster preparedness and
response plan.

o Adisaster plan will anticipate possible emergencies and disasters and implement measures to
reduce any indecisions should such conditions occur.

¢ |t will ensure the safety of people first and reduce the amount of damage to the library
facilities and materials should such conditions occur.

Working with Franklin Public Schools, explore implementing a “LibraryNow” or other type of digital card
program for students to access Franklin Public Library’s electronic resources.

e Franklin Public Schools students would have access with their school ID t_Q/ail the electronic
resources offered by Franklin Public Library. ,,-’

Approved by the FPL Board of Trustees

ATTACHMENT _ J~

PAGE__ A OF _4A




